
























McMillan, Acquanette (Netta) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bin Lee 
Monday, March 14, 2022 9:06 AM 
PublicComment-AutoResponse 
March 14th City Council Agenda Item #1 

CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is 
safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more .... 

Dear City Council, 

My name is Bin Lee, and I'm a homeowner in District 1. I just want to voice my SUPPORT for the Union Street 
Protected Bike Lane. 

As a temporarily able-bodied person who relies on my bike to get to work and use Metro, I look forward to a 
safer, more inviting way to commute east and west of our city. 

I trust in the designers/engineers to make it ADA compliant, just like how many other similar-sized cities have 
achieved. 

I look forward to Union Street to help encourage residents to fight climate change, reduce deadly car crashes, 
improve local businesses, and provide equitable transportation options for those who cannot/don't travel by car. 

Thanks, 

Bin Lee 
Pronouns: he I him I his 

• Delegates the comic book is now available in print (via Artithmeric) and digitally (via comiXology 
Unlimited)! 

• Office Ninja the movie is now on Amazon, YouTube, Google Play, and TubiTv! 
• lmagineBin.com 
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McMillan, Acquanette (Netta) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Brigham Yen 
Monday, March 14, 2022 11:02 AM 
PublicComment-AutoResponse 

PasadenaComp1eteStreets@gmail.com 
Please Approve Union Street Cycle Track! 

CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is 
safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more .... 

To the City of Pasadena: 

As gas prices continue to escalate with no end in sight, it is ever more important to support other modes of 
transit. The peaking of oil production globally is on the distant horizon and we shouldn't always wait until 
prices are unaffordable before providing alternatives. Then it's already too late. 

We must plan for the future. 

Cycle tracks are critical to a usable bike infrastructure because it allows even those who are not avid bicyclists 
to feel safe enough to ride on the streets. 

This encourages people to get out of their cars and help the environment. 

It is time that Pasadena adopts progressive urban planning principles that are now seen in many other parts of 
LA County if not the world, including Long Beach, Santa Monica, Culver City and DTLA. In fact, even nearby 
Temple City has cycle tracks down Rosemead Blvd, which should be lauded given how suburban the city is. 

Please approve the Union St cycle track and encourage bike use. 

Brigham Yen 
Founder, Editor, Realtor 
DTLA Rising 
Downtown Los Angeles, CA 
www.dtlarising.com 

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/dtlarising 
Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/brighamyen 
Twitter: https:/ /twitter.com/brigham 
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